EXCELSIOR SPRINGS
HOSPITAL

U.S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commission/Region 1]
Materials Licensing Branch

2443 Warrenville Road Suite 210

Lisle. [L 60332-4352

January 07, 2019

RE: Authorized Users 10 License No. 24.32234-01
Mr. Daniel Strohmeyer,

Per our recent phone conversation (01-07-201 9). we wish to amend N C License No,
24-32234-01 in the lollowing way:

I. We no longer wish to add the following doctors 1o the list of Authe zed Users:
Calvin Madrigal M.D.. and
Demetrius Maragos M.D,

If further questions arise. please feel fiee to cal] me (783-969-3112 cc

Thank you. )
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Michaelle Warner, RSO

Excelsior Springs Hospital




Cann, Taechonn

From: Strohmeyer, Daniel

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Pavon, Sandy; Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon; Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: FW: NRC Letter

Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Categories: Material Licensing

Good Afternoon,

Please add to ADAMS for the following action.
CN 610466

DKT 030-35302

LN 24-32234-01

Thank you,
Daniel




